

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-04-11 9:52:35 AM
To: Victor Buza [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7643c3d5ac26488bab32d07049f1e089-Victor Buza]
Subject: Re: TD loan

No.

From: Victor.Buza@ieso.ca
Sent: April 11, 2017 8:26 AM
To: Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca
Subject: TD loan

Hi Anthony - I just wanted to check with you whether, following an extra week of the Fair Hydro loan structuring/ discussions, there is any suggestion that the TD loan may be required to accommodate any of the cash-flow needs involved in operationalizing Fair Hydro. I assume not but thought I would just check in as I will be talking to Torys this afternoon.

Victor

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.